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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 200911:10 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =264075) 

Attachments: 05447 -09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/2/2009 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday. MayaS, 20091:16 PM 

Subject. Order or Noticeissued by the Public Service CommisSion (Email ID =982198) 

Attachments: 04320·09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by tl'lePubJic.ServiCe Commission. 

If you have any problf;Jmsopening this attachment, please contactthe Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 85041a.6770. 

When replying, please do nofalter the subjecl line; as it is used to proCess your reply. 

Thank you. 

516/2009 







